Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Valliere, Christine V; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Friday, August 7, 2020

Attachments: Budget Ad for August 2020 Hearing (002).docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday, August 7, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, August 7, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

Public Hearing
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IS CONSIDERING THE TENATIVE
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 PROPOSED BY THE MELBOURNE-
TILLMAN WATER CONTROL DISTRICT.

THE PROPOSED BUDGET RECOMMENDS THE USER FEE RATES AS FOLLOWS:

CATEGORY: RESIDENTIAL $24.44 per acre or portion thereof
AGRICULTURAL $8.50 per acre or portion thereof
COMMERCIAL $47.35 per acre or portion thereof

THESE FEES ARE LEVIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LAWS OF FLORIDA, CHAPTER
2001-336, AS AMENDED BY CHAPTER 2003-334.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED USER FEES RATES WILL BE HELD BY THE
BREVARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 11, 2020 AT
5:30 PM, IN THE TED WHITLOCK COMMUNITY CENTER, FRED POPPE REGIONAL PARK,
1951 MALABAR ROAD NW, PALM BAY, FLORIDA 32907.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE DISTRICT HEREBY
ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT: If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board
members with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, they will need a record of the
proceedings and that for such purpose, affected persons may need to insure that a verbatim record  of
the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based. This notice does not constitute consent by the District for the introduction or admission
into evidence of otherwise inadmissible or irrelevant evidence, nor does it authorize challenges or
appeals not otherwise allowed by law.

In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act and 286.26 Florida Statutes, persons with
disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding should contact the office
of the Brevard County Housing and Human Services Office 633-2007.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Commissioner, D2; Commissioner, D3; Commissioner, D5; Abbate, Frank B

Cc Valliere, Christine V; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Melbourne Tillman meeting

I'have been told that Malabar Road is blocked off and it will be easier to take the Parkway to Malabar Rd. to get to the
meeting.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 11:59 AM

To: CGroup

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers:
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Metbourne Tillman Meeting

Good Morning,
The Melbourne Tillman meeting is August 11, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. This meeting usually is no longer than 30 minutes and is
held at the Ted Whitlock Community Center, Fred Poppe Regional Park, 1951 Malabar Rd, Palm Bay.

l'am polling the districts to see who will be attending this meeting. It requires a quorum of three Commissioners. Please
let me know if you are attending as soon as possible.

Regards.
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

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Agenda pkg for Melbourne Tillman Meeting

Attachments: Melbourne Tillman.pdf

Attached and on the website is the agenda for the Melbourne Tillman Water Control District meeting on August 11,
2020.

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
phone or in writing,"



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday July 30, 2020

Attachments: 080320_081420_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, July 30, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, July 30, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Managet’s Office

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



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
8/3/2020 — 8/14/2020

Tuesday, August 4, 2020

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

_Thursday, August 6, 2020

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners Zoning; Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 15 Floor,
Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

_i:riday, August 7, 2020

9:00 a.m.

Investment Committee I\/Ieetinqg,-iliera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3 Floor, Florida Room, Contact 637-2002.

Tuesday, August 11, 2020

5:30 P.M.

MELBOURNE TILLMAN MEETING of the Board of County Commissioners;
Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of
the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Ted Whitlock Community Center,

Fred Poppe Regional Park, 1951 Malabar Rd, NW, Palm Bay Fl. B

Thursday, August 13, 202

0

3:00 p.m.

Commission or{_Aging Meet_ing, Viera Government Center, 2725 judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. B, Magnolia Room, 1% Floor. Contact 350-9385

Friday, August 14, 2020

8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of
the Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville,
FI. Heritage Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered ot
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
andy/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



